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Planning and Code Compliance Division 

Eric Vinson, AICP 
Director of Planning and Code Compliance 
evinson@greenvillecounty .org 
(864) 467-7281 
www .greenvillecounty .org 

Memorandtnn 

To: County Council 

cc: Paula Gucker, Michael Fonnan 

From: Eric Vinson 

Date: 9112/2014 

Re: Data Centers Zoning Text Amendment 

The Greenville Area Development Corporation recently contacted staff to request that 
data centers be added as a use in the zoning ordinance. Data centers are growing in 
popularity and there is currently no provision for them in the zoning ordinance. As a 
result staff has worked with the GADC to draft a text amendment to add Data Centers 
to the table of uses in the zoning ordinance and allowing them as a use by right in the 
S-1, I-1 , and 1-2 zoning districts. We are requesting that County Council initiate a 
public hearing and consider the adoption of this text amendment. 

Sincerely, 

Eric Vinson, AICP 

County Square • 301 University Ridge • Suite 4100 • Greenville, SC 29601-3665 •Fax (864) 467-5962 



 

Data Centers 
 

A  large  group of networked  computer  servers  typically used by organizations  for  the 
remote storage, processing, or distribution of large amounts of data where the majority 
of the space is occupied by computers and/or related equipment and where information 
is processed, transferred, or stored.  
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Minimum Parking  subject  to  the  same  requirements  as Warehousing  and  Flex  Space: 
Minimum of one space per 500 feet of leasable floor area for the first 3,000 feet, then 1 
space per 2,500 square feet of leasable floor space thereafter. 


